
Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Re: Guthrie County Sanitary Landfill - 39-SDP-01-73C - 2025 Annual Inspection Report
Commets
1 message

Rath, Brian <brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov> Wed, May 28, 2025 at 8:43 AM
To: Jotham Arber <j.arber@guthriecounty.gov>
Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

This is acceptable. Please proceed as noted. Thanks for the update.

Brian Rath, P.E.
Environmental Engineer Senior
Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
6200 Park Ave, Suite 200
Des Moines, IA 50321
515-537-4051 
brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov

On Wed, May 28, 2025 at 8:40 AM Jotham Arber <j.arber@guthriecounty.gov> wrote:
Good morning Brian, 
We will plan to add Rock to the seepage area and expand it to ensure compliance with the
recommendations. We'll be in work next week and complete the project by the 20th. Once the work is
complete we will send image documentation of the expanded site. Please let me know if this is
acceptable. 

Thank you! 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rath, Brian <brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 2:10:00 PM
To: Marczewski, Sean <SMarczewski@scsengineers.com>; Tim Buelow <tbuelow@scsengineers.com>
Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>; Nathan Ohrt <nohrt@scsengineers.com>; Jotham Arber
<j.arber@guthriecounty.gov>; Wendy Wittrock <wendy.wittrock@dnr.iowa.gov>
Subject: Guthrie County Sanitary Landfill - 39-SDP-01-73C - 2025 Annual Inspection Report Commets
 
Good afternoon. We have reviewed the above-referenced report. Based on observed conditions, it was recommended that the rip
rap protection over a prior seep be expanded due to damage to the cap from wildlife. As you are aware, to move toward reducing or
terminating post-closure care, the cap vegetation needs to be maintained and leachate seeps controlled. Please provide an action
plan on or before June 20, 2025, including a schedule, for addressing the noted cap damage. An email response is sufficient. 

Thanks,
Brian

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

On Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 11:31 AM Sean Marczewski <SMarczewski@scsengineers.com> wrote:

 
 
Project: 27223271.25 Guthrie Co,FY25 Env Comp,IA
 

   
Notification about File Transfer Guthrie County Sanitary Landfill - 39-SDP-01-73C - 2025 Annual
Inspection Report
 
 
 
Remarks
Brian -
 
Please find for your download the Guthrie County Sanitary Landfill 2025 Annual Inspection Report. Let us know if you have any
questions or comments.
 
Thanks,
 
Sean A. Marczewski
Project Professional II
SCS Engineers
1690 All-State Court, Suite 100
West Des Moines, Iowa 50265
712-661-9682 (C)
515-631-6152 (O)
smarczewski@scsengineers.com
 
 

 

  Download all files  

File Transfer Info
To: brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov
From: Sean Marczewski (SCS Engineers)
CC: Becky Jolly; Jotham Arber (Guthrie County Environmental Health); Nathan Ohrt (SCS
Engineers); Sean Marczewski (SCS Engineers); Tim Buelow (SCS Engineers)
Purpose: For your approval
Expiration Date: 5/3/2025
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Transferred Files

Guthrie County Sanitary Landfill - 36-SDP-01-73C - 2025 Annual Inspection
Report 04.03.2025.pdf

4/3/2025 11:25
AM

5,076
KB

Transmittal - 00002.pdf 4/3/2025 11:30
AM

129 KB

Additional Links

Reply to All
 

 
Notification generated by Newforma® Project Center

Learn More | Terms of Use | Privacy Policy

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Guthrie County Government monitoring. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
inspected the email and know the content is safe. To report a phishing attempt, or if you are unsure of the authenticity of an email, please
highlight the email in your Inbox and then click on the "Report Phishing" selector appearing on your Outlook toolbar.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or protected by one or more of
the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or other applicable laws. If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently
delete or destroy the message (including any attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any
unintended transmission of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you
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